
Carlsbad, New Mexico
May 26, 1934

Dr. E. K. Wells,
State Geologist,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dr. Wells:

Referring to the SG-101 submitted
by the Shell on July 22, 1933 covering a location
as follows: State of New Mexico "G" well #1 in
the S. 1/4 of Sec. 24, T. 13 S., R. 37 E.

This SG-101 should be voided and
attached to the SG-101 submitted by the Noble and
Company under date of January 20, 1934. I have the
Noble and Company file for this well here yet wait-
ing to get all of the reports in; I will send it to
you as soon as I received all of the drilling reports.

Of late I have adopted the policy of
retaining both the original and duplicate of all
drilling reports on active wells until their com-
pletion and then send all of them to you at once.
If you do not object to this plan I will continue
this system.

Very truly yours,

J. D. Hunter,
Oil & Gas Inspector.